
County of Solano
Contract Review Worksheet

Contract Number:
(Dept., Division, FY, #)

Authority:

Dept Head Execute

CAO Execute

BOS Approval Required

NOTE: Please review all instructions on the back of this worksheet before you begin processing.

1. Department/Division: 2. Date:

3. Contract Administrator: 4. Phone Ext:

5. Contract Attributes:    Original    Bid/RFP Required? YES     NO   

   Expenditure    Revenue
  Sole Source Contract?      Bid/RFP No:

   Intergovernmental
   Personal/Professional Svcs 
   Purchase of Goods
   Lease
   Construction
   Other

   YES      NO 
Date   

Please attach copy of Bid/RFP or justification.

  Amendment/Change Order
Amendment/Change Order Number

Contract No:  

Date:      

Please attach copies of original/amendments

6. Description of Contract: Name of Contractor:

EIN     SSN   

9.
Is Contractor a California Public Pension Plan Retiree? YES   NO
If yes: Name of Public Pension Plan:  Date of Retirement:

10.

Does Contractor have a personal relationship in a direct line of supervision in your Department?            YES      NO
If yes, please describe relationship:     

Does Contractor have a personal relationship with someone in another Department?       YES        NO
If yes, please provide Department and describe relationship:  

11. Has County contracted with Contractor previously during this fiscal year?    YES    NO

Please list County department if other than the department listed on number 1 above.

12. Effective Date:
Original Contract:     
This amendment:     

13.
Termination Date:
By this amendment:

14. Contract Budget: 15. Payment Terms: 16. Source of Funds:

Original Contract Amount: $
   Prepaid
   Arrears 

   Monthly

Quarterly
   Progress
   Other

   Fed/State Grant
   Fed/State Funding
   CountyTotal of Previous 

Amendments:
$

Current Amendment: $    Fixed
   Actual
   Estimate

Specify:________________

_ Fed Catalog No:    

Total Amount of Contract $ State Legislation:

17. Fund:
Budget 
Unit:

Sub-object: 18. Current Appropriation Sufficient? YES  NO

19. Proposed Board of Supervisors Agenda Date, if required.  Please attach agenda summary and ATR request.

20. Remarks

County Counsel

HR Analyst (for Contract Employees) or 
Risk M g m (for insurance changes) 

21. Signature Route:

epartment Contract Administrator

CAO Analyst

Rev 202    

Jeff Liddicoat (May 28, 2024 10:15 PDT)

Michael McDonald (May 28, 2024 10:59 PDT)

William Emlen (Jun 26, 2024 09:21 PDT)

https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAEG4axnCJXFKlJPTKit4MY0Gr-2wiL-6x
https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAEG4axnCJXFKlJPTKit4MY0Gr-2wiL-6x
https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAEG4axnCJXFKlJPTKit4MY0Gr-2wiL-6x
https://na4.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAEG4axnCJXFKlJPTKit4MY0Gr-2wiL-6x




































FIRST AMENDMENT TO STANDARD CONTRACT
BETWEEN COTJNTY OF SOLANO

and
COLE PRO MEDIA

This First Amendment is made on June 30, 2023, between the County of Sohno, a political subdivision of
the State ofCnlifornia ("County") and Cole Pro Media ("Contractor").

l. Recitals

A. The parties entered hto o contract dated July l, 2020 (the "Conract") in which Contractor agreed
to provide the Solano County Sherilfs Oflice with social media consultant services.

B. The County now needs to incref,se the amount and extend the tem|t ofthe Contract.

C. This First Amendmeat rcpr€sents an increase of $36,000 and one-year extension ofthe Contsact.

D. The parties agree to ametrd the Contract as set forth below.

2. Agreement

A. Term of the Contract

Section 2 ofthe Standard Contract is deleted in its entirety and replaced with:

The term ofthis Contract is July t,2020 through June30,2024.

B. Amount of Contract

Section 3 ofthe Standard Contract is deleted in its entirety and replaced with:

The maximum arnomt of this Contract is $136,000.

C. Exhibit B. Budgct Detail and Payment Provisions

First paragraph of Section l, thc fixed monthly rate is ameoded to read $3,000.00 instead of
$2,500.00.

3. Effectiveness ofcontract

Except as set forth in this First Amendment, all other terms and conditions specified in the Contract
remain in full force and effect.

COLf, PRO NIEDIA

By ete By Tr*
LAURA COLE. PRESTDENT BII L EMLEN. COt N'rY ADIIIINISTRATOR

By
cotNsFr-

First Amcodncnt
Page I of I

COUNTY OF SOLANO

Cole Pro Medio
Effecrive (,,30/2023



 
SECOND AMENDMENT TO STANDARD CONTRACT 

BETWEEN COUNTY OF SOLANO 
and 

COLE PRO MEDIA 
 

Cole Pro Media             Second Amendment 
Effective 6/30/2024    Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 
This Second Amendment is made on June 30, 2024, between the County of Solano, a political subdivision 
of the State of California (“County”) and Cole Pro Media (“Contractor”). 
  

1. Recitals 

A. The parties entered into a contract dated July 1, 2020 (the “Contract”), as amended by the First 
Amendment dated June 30, 2023 (together the “Contract”) in which Contractor agreed to provide 
the Solano County Sheriff’s Office with social media consultant services. 

B. The County now needs to increase the amount and extend the term of the Contract. 

C. This Second Amendment represents an increase of $36,000 and one-year extension of the Contract. 

D. The parties agree to amend the Contract as set forth below. 

2. Agreement 

A. Term of the Contract 

Section 2 of the Standard Contract is deleted in its entirety and replaced with: 

The term of this Contract is July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2025. 

B. Amount of Contract 

Section 3 of the Standard Contract is deleted in its entirety and replaced with: 

The maximum amount of this Contract is $172,000. 

3. Effectiveness of Contract 

Except as set forth in this Second Amendment, all other terms and conditions specified in the Contract 
remain in full force and effect. 

 

 

COLE PRO MEDIA  COUNTY OF SOLANO 
 
 
By 

   
 
By 

 

 LAURA COLE, PRESIDENT   BILL EMLEN, COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

   
 
 
By 

 
Approved as to Form: 

    COUNTY COUNSEL  
Michael McDonald (May 28, 2024 10:59 PDT)

William Emlen (Jun 26, 2024 09:21 PDT)
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By: Erika Manuel (esmanuel@solanocounty.com)
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